

Call To Order:

Director Song called the meeting to order at 10:09 am

Role Call:

Position	Name	Status	Notes
Milgard Senator	Evan Campbell	Present	Zoom
Milgard Senator 2	Cesia Amaya	Present	
Education Senator	Santino Wong	Present	
Healthcare Leadership Senator	Kalea Velasco-Cosare	Present	
IAS Senator 1	Norah Duncan	Present	
IAS Senator 2	Kate Allred	Present	Zoom
IAS Senator 3	Jason Tran	Present	
Pre-Major Senator	Enmanuel Mujica	Present	Late 10:11am
SET Senator 1	Jon Angell	Absent	In class
SET Senator 2	Buruk Yimesgen	Present	
Social Work and Criminal Justice Senator	Isaiah Garcia	Present	Zoom
Urban Studies Senator	Ryan Wicklund	Present	

Director Song motioned to amend the agenda and add discussion regarding WSA presented by Legislative Liaison Reese Ramirez. Speaker Wicklund seconded. 11-0-0

Approval of the Agenda:

Motioned by **Director Song** and seconded by **Speaker Wickland**. 11-0-0

Approval of the Minutes:

Motioned by **Director Song** and seconded by **Senator Tran** 11-0-0

Open Public Forum:

Director Song read her open public forum statement.
No members of the public spoke up during this time.

Unfinished Business:

There is no unfinished business.

New Business:

a. WSA Financial Discussion (Presented by ASUWT Legislative Liaison)

Reese Ramirez talks about who is applicable for the Washington College Grant. He also mentions the benefits of having the grant like transportation, books, and housing. The three aspects he is targeting and lobbying for to expand the grant and wants to rank the priority of those aspects. The first aspect is increasing the median income to 70% to have more students who can access the grant. The second aspect is increasing the appropriate amount so that the cliff that students can experience when their income goes up is lessened. The third aspect is increasing the grant for books and technology from \$500 to \$1000. The Executive meeting prioritized those aspects in that order as well.

Initiative Group Updates:

Senator Velasco spoke for the **Health and Wellness group**. Decided to start moving forward and created a draft email for senators to give out the advertise of all 3 different surveys. Also created a list of personal contact with professors, faculty staff and UW community to send the survey to and plan class visits to be able to promote all 3 surveys.

Senator Mujica spoke for **Student Safety**. Made a security survey they are sending out to students about how safe they feel at the university also to use the data to determine which areas of student safety they should target and fix. **Senator Campbell** is meeting with the milgard family and **Senator Allred** will focus on research. **Senator Mujica** is sending emails on the resource fair and writing drafts for people he needs to talk to.

Senator Yimesgen spoke for **Food Equity**. The team has been working on making a survey for his team to add for the macbook giveaway. **Senator Tran** added a bunch of questions to the survey. During their meeting yesterday him and **Senator Garcia** and were able to come up with a bit more questions. The team was also going to meet up with Roseann who wanted to have a shuttle for court 17 for grocery shopping because a lot of people that live there don't have cars to have access to proper food. The team is creating a rough draft for what they are going to do and what the next weeks will look like for winter quarter.

Speaker Wickland spoke for **Outreach**. Walked around and handed out the fliers for the survey and forum and got in contact with a lot of people that way. Having the focus on planning and advertising events that will be happening in winter quarter.

Senate Updates:

Senator Amaya has been working with **Senator Campbell** and have been talking to Bertha and Noah for the event that will be happening on Wednesday at Milgard. Senator Amaya and Campbell will be meeting with the milgard family on December 7th.

Advisor Updates:

Advisor Conor Leary mentioned how STFC has reviewed all of the proposals for student technology. Also mentioned how to encourage their peers to take the surveys and fill it out with a lot of detail. The Center for Student Involvement will be opened starting on the 18th from 9:00am to 4:00pm. He explained the times when the CSI office will be open for Senators that would want to stop in the office to work.

Chair Updates:

Director Song let us know that the public forum went well and there was a good amount of people and asked questions about student safety, in addition to keeping students up to date on what is happening on campus and roles of the directors are. Director Song encourages interaction with students. For future forums it is important that they be planned more advance so senate and executive boards are notified and well prepared. Monday there will be a email with the LettuceMeet link attached for Senator to input their availability. Senators are required to complete it by the end of the meeting next week in order for Director Song to determine Senate's Winter Quarter weekly meetings.

Adjournment:

Director Song adjourned the meeting at 10:30 am.